



Dan Deuprey, Esq. is on NCRC's Personal Injury Mediation Panel.

Mr. Deuprey, a mediator and arbitrator, has been in practice as an attorney since 1969 and has represented parties in civil litigation for the last 36 years, including representation of both plaintiffs and defendants in a wide variety of claims of personal injury and property damage. Based upon his extensive experience in jury trials, he holds the highest rank of Diplomate with the American Board of Trial Advocates, and has served as a mentor to others in his profession since 1996 as a Master with the American Inns of Court.

RESOLUTION EXPERTISE

- Over 100 hours of professional training in mediation and arbitration techniques and skills, including
 - Pepperdine University's course in mediating the litigated case at the Straus Institute
 - NCRC's course in mediation and the completion of the mediator credential program
 - Extensive training with the American Arbitration Association
- Past service on the San Diego Superior Court special settlement panels
- Member of the San Diego Superior Court judicial arbitration program
- Past member of the Bioethics Committee of Scripps Memorial Hospital, involving resolution of end of life crises for patients and their families
- Regularly serves as a retained party arbitrator to resolve private contractual binding arbitrations
- Hundreds of cases over 36 years serving as counsel in litigated matters resolved through settlement conferences or mediation
- Experienced Judicial Review Committee hearing officer for hospital staff credentialing disputes

REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- Mr. Deuprey draws from his experience in a wide variety of cases in which he has served as a mediator, arbitrator, or litigator.
- Mr. Deuprey's representative cases include:
 - Auto accidents
 - Slip and falls
 - Medical and hospital malpractice

- Malfunctioning medical devices
 - Defective products
 - Fires and Flooding
 - Worksite accidents
 - Libel and slander
 - Elder and dependent abuse
 - Breach of contract
- Dozens of Mr. Deuprey's complex cases have settled through binding private contractual arbitration

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Private practice in Deuprey & Associates, LLP 2000- present
- Partner, Wingert, Grebing, Brubaker & Ryan, 1997- 2000
- Managing Partner, Ault, Deuprey, Jones & Gorman 1978 -1997
- Shareholder, Holt, Rhoades & Hollywood, 1972-1978
- Deputy District Attorney, San Diego County 1969-1972
- Law Clerk, US District Court, Southern District for the Hon. Edward J. Schwartz, 1968 -1969
- Instructor in Business Law, San Diego Community Colleges, 1970- 1982

SPECIAL HONORS AND MEMBERSHIPS

- Phi Beta Kappa, University of California at Riverside
- Member American Board of Trial Advocates (ABOTA) 1986 to present achieving highest rank of Diplomate
- Member of the Association Business Trial Lawyers (ABTL)
- Member of the Alternative Dispute Resolution Section, San Diego County Bar Association
- Member of the American Inns of Court, Welsh Chapter since 1996, with the rank of Master

EDUCATION

- Boalt Hall School of Law University of California at Berkeley, J.D.,1968
- University of California Riverside, B.A., 1965
- Associate of Science, Chaffey College 1962

FEES

- \$300 per hour, with a \$125 filing fee per party